Department of Education
P. O. BOX 2120
Richmond, Virginia 23218-2120

CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION MEMO NO. 239-24 

DATE:	April 3, 2024

TO:		CTE Administrators

FROM:	Dr. J. Anthony Williams, Director
Office of Career, Technical, and Adult Education

SUBJECT:	Reminder – 2024 CTE Professional Association Summer Conferences

This memo serves as a reminder of the upcoming dates and locations for the CTE Professional Association Summer Conferences. 

	CTE Program Area Conferences
	Dates
	Locations

	VAHAMSEA – Virginia Health and Medical Science Educators Association
	July 16-18
	Virginia Beach

	VAAE – Virginia Association of Agricultural Educators
	July 15-19
	Culpeper

	VBEA – Virginia Business Education Association
	July 22-24
	Charlottesville

	VTEEA – Virginia Technology and Engineering Education Association
	July 22-25
	Roanoke

	VATIE – Virginia Association of Trade and Industrial Educator Professional Development Conference
	July 17-19
	Norfolk

	VATFACS – Virginia Association for Teachers of Family and Consumer Sciences
	July 21-24 
	Harrisonburg

	VAME – Virginia Association of Marketing Educators
	July 28-31
	Richmond



If you have questions, please contact the Office of Career, Technical, and Adult Education, at cte@doe.virginia.gov or by telephone at (804) 625-3592.
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